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encircle a large stretch of common, in which is 
situated a ruined fort. The course consists of 
9 holes, and is maintained in perfect condition

FONT MIHMNSAVIJA

mortalized in Canadian song nrd strrv, might 
he mentioned Fori Mississauia which stai.ds 
upon the bluff at the river mouth, a g;im and 

hoary sentinel of by-gone 
day s, still hearing the narks 
of it- vicissitudes; Fort 
Gl< rge, further up the river 
banks, vu il.v. Canadian side, 
buih by Brock in 1795; Fort 
Niagara, on the American 
side of the river mouth, built 
in IliTH ; Butler's Barracks, 
built in 177S; and within easy 
driving or wheeling distance, 
Block's Monument, Queens- 
ton Heights, and battlefields 
of Beaver Dams, Stoney 
Creek, and Lundy's Lane.

To the south of the town 
lies t he ‘ ‘camp gri mnd, " a com­
mon, consisting of 51 III acres 
of a governmet reserve. Here 
nearly every summer during

■ by the management of the 
Queen’s Royal Hotel. This 
course is open to visitors upon 
payment of a small fee.

HISTORIC NIAGARA 
But this round of plea­

sure is by no means all Niag­
ara has to offer its visitors. 
The town and neighborhood 
fairly beam with historic 
memoiies, and in every di­
rection there ate many points 
of interest. Among those of 
military fame, recalling the 
days of Brock and Simcoe, 
and the famous deeds im- XI Ai All \ IX 1*10
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